

2010 Mar 27
ConCom Meeting Minutes

ConCom in Attendance:

- Brian Decker (Conchair)
- Jer “Not a Deputy” Lance (Temp Assistant ConChair/Hotel Guy)
- Aaron Thul (Registration)
- Amy Zrnich (Treasurer)
- Jeff Beeler (Programming)

ConCom Absent:

- Bob Brodis (Operations)
- Bill Korsak (Programming Deputy)
- Ryan Carey (Operations Assistant)

Others in Attendance:

- Steve King (Website)
- Angie Fox (Dealer's Room)
- Jen Toby (Gaming)

Meeting Agenda:

1. Introductions
2. Con-vision
 1. Important that all major positions have an assistant (or deputy) that they are training.
 2. We want to advertise a LOT
 3. We want an early start
3. What do we need to get started on now?
 1. Can web guy start a new ConCom list on the stilyagi.org mailing list?
 1. Yes. Steve will send an email tomorrow (28 Mar) when it is up.
 2. Brian will email the concom to ensure that everyone can sign themselves up
 3. Brian will also notify the old concom mailing list that it is not the current concom list
 2. We have only our Fan GoH, if you have ideas for a GoH, email Brian.
 1. Mythbusters build team?
 2. Ask Bill Higgins for science GoH ideas?
 3. Registration Price?
 1. Pricing...
 1. Reg = \$35 until Dec 31 (\$50 after Jan 1)
 2. Dealers = \$85 1st table, \$50/additional tables...1 badge included
 1. Additional dealer badges @ \$35/badge regardless prior to con (\$50 @ door)
 3. Kidfusion = \$20 (\$25 after Jan 1)
 4. Pizza/Slumber = \$15 (\$20 after Jan 1)
 5. Panelist/Game Master Rate = \$30
 2. Paypal for Dealer's payments?
 1. Can be routed through the paypal
 2. Amy will notify us how to make payments and everything else
 4. Registration still hasn't gotten the reg stuff from last year from Karen Roe
 1. Also, Aaron hasn't gotten his laptop back yet either.
 5. Email forwards
 1. Email Steve at website11@stilyagi.org with the address you want your department email forwarded to

6. Marketing/Flyers
 1. We can ask Matt after Penguicon
 2. We can ask Sharon Shaw as well
4. Future/Next Meetings, Times, & Places